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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
“

From: Maz (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 12 July 2019 11:21 AM

To: Kok Tuck Foo (Auto Sves/ARC/AR & SC/Taxis)

Cc: Chin Kim Ming (Auto Svcs/ARC/AR & 5C/Taxis); Keith Ang Bang Kien (Auto

Sves/ARC/AR & SC/Taxis); Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Sves/ARC/AR & SC/Taxis); Peh Eng
Hock (Auto Svcs/ARC/AR & 5C/Taxis); Gerald Tan Chwee Hock (Auto Svcs/ARC/AR
& SC/Buses); Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); SUR

Subject: Re: SHB 956L request for purchase value (reminder)

Dear Mr Foo,

The repair limit is $19,000 based on my calculations. Please update if you will be able to
repair this faxi within the limit. otherwise, we will proceed with total loss.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Naz | Technical Investigator
LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6841-2157 | Email: Naz@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | §[408933)

From: Kok Tuck Foo (Auto Svcs/ARC/AR & SC/Taxis) <TuckFoo@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 12 July 2019 10:36 AM

To: Naz (LKKAuto)

Cc: Chin Kim Ming (Auto Svcs/ARC/AR & SC/Taxis); Keith Ang Bang Kien (Auto Sves/ARC/AR & SC/Taxis); Yeo Poh
Suan (Auto Svcs/ARC/AR & SC/Taxis); Peh Eng Hock (Auto Sves/ARC/AR & 5C/Taxis); Gerald Tan Chwee Hock (Auto
Swvcs/ARC/AR & 5C/Buses)

Subject: RE: SHB 956L request for purchase value (reminder)

Hi Maz ,

Please let us know your calculation soon as possible.



Thanks,
Tuck Foo

From: Kok Tuck Foo (Auto Svcs/ARC/AR & SC/Taxis)

Sent: 10 July 2019 13:21

To: 'naz@lkkauto.com’

Cc: Chin Kim Ming (Auto Svcs/ARC/AR & SC/Taxis); Phua Zhi Yang (Auto Svcs/ARC/AR & SC/Taxis); Keith Ang Bang
Kien (TPHS/Ops&Maint/FOps/SA/QP); Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Sves/ARC/AR & SC/Taxis); Peh Eng Hock (Auto
Sves/ARC/AR & SC/Taxis); Gerald Tan Chwee Hock (Auto Sves/ARC/AR & SC/Buses)

Subject: SHB 956L request for purchase value

Hi Naz ,

As per requested.

The purchase value for this vehicle is $117,754.77.
Please let us know the repair limit for this vehicle taxi.

Thanks,
Tuck Foo



RE: VACS : Request Estimation Approval for Case Reference Number: TAX/08/19/2117 - SHBYSEL (TS)
Kok Tuck Foo (Auto Sves/ARC/ARC/Taxis) <TuckFoo@smrtcom.sgs

L - RS

Ta: Lynn Gan Peh Ling (TPs5/OpsBMaint/FOpsiOps) <LynnGanfehlingYanPeiling@smr.com sge; Chin Kim Ming (Ao Svrs/ARCSARC Tawis) <kimming chin@smrt.camags; Chios Chim Euai Fong
(TPHEDpslMaint/ CM/CAB) «KuaiFang Chind@smn com sge

Ce: TRHS_OpsliMaint CM <TPHS_Cios-Maimt CMiBimntor anmecraseitcams; Damisn Chan e Siang (TPHS/Ops&MaintE Ops} <DamiseThan@smmn com g s: Sam Kwok Kok Meng

TPHR O psiMain FOes0ps) < samiowak@smn comag>; Chia Teck Guan (TPHA/OpsSiMaint FOpsCps) wlhaTeckGuan@smrtcam.sgs; Yip Shung Chi, Darren (TRHSOps&MaintF Ops/Cps)
=¥ipShungChiDamen@imet com.sg>; ¥ip Sk Churg (TPHS/Opsbisrt FOps/Ops) “yipsmsthun@amet comugie; Siew Wel Ther (TPHSAOpsEMainyT5/5 A/ G2 <SimwiWeiTher@imm.com sg s Lim Kha Chiew [Auta
Swes ARC/ARC Tanis) <limkhackssw@smetlan com s Keith Ang Bang Eien [Auto Swos/ARCFART Taxigh cmﬁmmrq@smruan.mm_sp, Chim Eim Ming (huto Swes/BRC AR Tais)

<kimming.chir@smn.com sg=; Yeo Pah Suan (Auta Secs/&RCARCTaws < VacPahusnBsmet com.sgn; Peh bng Mook thute Svey ABC/ARC/ Taxi) «PebdngHock @smrtcom g, Gerakd Tan Chwe Hock luto
SvrARCSARCBUSE) = tanchweehork s som pg >
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Thanks
Tick Fous

From: Lynn Gan Peh Ling {TPHS/'Cps/Fleat Ops/Ops)

Sent: 07 August 2015 14:03

To: Chin Kim Ming (Aute Swes/ARCAR & 50/ Taxis); Kok Tuck Foo (Auto Sves/ARCTAR & 5 Taxis); Lim Kha Chiew {Auto Swos/ARC/AR & S0 Taxis); Keith Ang Bang Kien (Auto Swos/ARCIAS &
S0 Tanis); Chica Chin Kuai Feng [TPHS/Ops&Maint/CM/C&B)

Cei TPHE_OpsBMaint_CM; Damian Chan Wes Siong (TPHS/Ops&MaintyFOps); Sam Kwok Kok Meng [TPHAS DpstaMaint/FOps/Dps); Chia Teck Guan [TPHS/Ops&Maint/FOps/0ps); Lynn Gan
Peh Ling (TPHS/Ops/Fiset Opsi0ps); Yip Shung Chi, Darran (TPHS/OpsiMaint,FOps/Ops); ¥is Siu Chung (TPHS/OpsBMaintFOps/Ops); Siew Wel Ther (TPHS OpshMaint T5/54/00)
Subject: FiW: VACS : Requast Estimaticn Approval for Case Reference Number: TAX/DS/19/2117 - SHESSEL (T5)

Hiall
“BER" Mag hat been raised for SHEQSE]

Fhease dlose jub card accordingly



Thamnk wou

Regards,
Lynn

Fram: Lynn Gan Peh Ling {TPHS/Ops/Flent Ops/Cps)

Sent: 07 August, 2019 1:57 Paa

To: Chin Kim hing [Auto Svos/ARC/AR B SC/Tawis); Kok Tuck Foa |Auto Sves/ARC/AR & SC{Tanis); Weith Ang Bang Kien [Aute Swos MARC/AR & SC/Taxis); ¥ip Shung Chi, Darren

[TPHE/Opsk Maint/FOps/ Dps)

Ce: Kaa Yew Chung {Auto Svos/ARC/AR & SC); Yeo Boh Suan [Auto Swcs/ARCAR & 5C/Taxis): Chong Fei Yuan [Auto Sves/Claims & 14/ Claims & LAY Balgish Binte Abdul Halil (Aute Sves/Claims &
1&/Chaims & LA/Buses); Karen Chan Sisu Chin (Auto Sves/Claims & UafClaims & 1A/Busas); Karenina Lim Swee Kim [Auto Sves/Exn Biz Sws/Claims & &/ Buses/Claims); Low Thian Seng [Auty
Swes/Claims & 14/Claims & [a/Buses): Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan {fute Swes/Claims & 14/ Claims & 18/ Taxis); Selena Tan Les See [Aute Sves/Claims & 18/ Claims & 14/ Tamis); Tan Lee Gek
{Auto SvesfClaims & WA/Claims & 14/ Taxis|: Tan Wei Teck [Auto Sves/Clasms & A/ Claimy & 14/ Buses); Wong Kok Wah [Auto Sves/Claims & 18/ Claims & 1&); Clawdia Lynn Liu Shujing {Auto
SvesTawi Mairt Taxi WS/Admin): Shanti B Thaiyal Nayagi [Auto Sves/Claims & 18/Claims & &/ Taxis); Folix Ng Kia Heang (TPHE/Ops&Maint; Grace Mg Siu Ching (Auto Svos/ARCAAR & 5L Taxis);
Gah Kok Khoon (Auto Sves/ARCAAR & 5C/Buses): Gan Kwal Leng (Auto Sves/Claims & 14/Claims & & Taxis): Lim ing Huey {Fin/FEP(NonRaill/Reads/Taxis/Taxis): Eilean Bay ¥ee Ling (Auto
SwesfExt Bir Sves/Claims & 14/ Buses): Kee Sook Mheng (Auto Swes/ARC/AR & SC/Taxls): Org Hua Yer (Auto Swos/Claims & LA/Claims & 18/Buses); Ashiene Lee See Gan [Auto Sves/Claims &

1A Claims & W4 Taoois); Gerald Tan Chwee Hock [Auts Sves/ARC/AR & 5C/Buses); Shaun Lee Shyue Lern [TPHS/ Taxis); Seah June Woed [Aute Svcs/Taxi Maint]; Lam Wei Siong {Auto Sves/Claims &
I8/Claims & L4, Tasis}: Lim Kha Chisw [Auto SVCs{ARC/AR & 5C/Taxis); Eldan Lim Sing Yeow (TFH5/Ops&Matnt/T5). TRHE_Opz&Maint_FOps; TPHS_Ops&Maln_EF; TRHS_Ops&Main_CM
Subjeet: FW: VACS | Request Esfimation Approval far Case Aeference Number: TAROB/ 19,2117 - SHESAL (T5)

HI Kim MingTuck Foo/Keith,

Please Do Not Repair 5H BYSEL, as recommended that this tasi ic "Beyond Economical Repair®
Hi Darren,

Please assist to notify STK and arrange a replacement vehicle,

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Lynn

From: Damdan Chan Wee Siong (TPH5/Ops&Maint FOps)

Sent: 07 Auvgust, 2019 12:11 P

To: Lymin Gan Feh Ling [TPHS/Dps/Fleet Owos/Ops)

ez Chige Chin Kual Fong [TPHS OpsE Maint/OM/CEE); Sam Kwok Kok Meng [TPHS/OpskMaint/FOps/Dos); Timothy Yap Thian Woon [TPHEQpsE&Maint/FORs/SAMOP]; Chia Teck Guan
1TFHS.’bps&f~!alnHFOpsfﬂﬂsj

Subject: RE: VACS  Request Estimation Approval for Case Refarence Nurndeer: TAX/DE/19/2117 - SHBA56L (TS|

' rap2it due to BER

Froemi Lynn Gan Peh Ling (TPHS/ Do/ Fleet Ops/Ops)

Sant: 07 August 2019 12:01

To: Darmian Chan Wee Siang (TPHS/Oos&Maint/FOps)

Ce: Chize Chin Kial Fong (TPHS/Ops&Maing/CM/CEB): Sam Kwok Kok Meng [TPHS/OosEMaint/FOps/Ops); Timothy Yap Thisn Waan rTFHHDas&MaaMfF[IszWUF}; Chia Teck Guan
{TPHS, Cps & Maintf FOps/Os)

Subject: FW: VACS : Request Estimatian Approval for Case Reference Reurmiber: TAXOE19/2117 - SHE9SEL {T5}

Hi Cramian,

The total repair cost with addifional supplementary pars quoted by the sunieyar is 343,500.00 {as shown in system) for SHBISEL (fault coda TF).
Surveyor has also calculated and informed that the repair limit is $19,000.00. Please refer io attachment for your reference,

As shown in the financial model, it recommends us to repair SHBASEL enly from the 7" years onwards based on the esimated remaining repair cost of
$24,500.00 (Repair Cost $43,500.00 — Repair Limit $19,000.00).

For your Approval | Rejection if we should proceed wilh the repair in VACS please,
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Input Sheet Inputin hightighter green

Curent Date T-Auga9. e e o 'ta

Taxi o SHE956L Results Byears | Gyears | 7years |7years @ months
Model : s |w ] PV repair MA s10822 | sa0427 $42.444

Dais ragisisred T-Feb14 | PV scrap HA $24 486 $24 426 §2d4.488

Age Byrafmehs O o P REP F

[Total Costa |[EEET [ ]

500 50 Jwto's Prott.

[Coah 0o ws from Scrap Acddentrepaircos 24,

Scrap value of taxi ] Lo 's |0 ms/(oro ) on maints nance 50
£
fé

COE rebata (LTA webmsLe) [ERF) Prica difterence (PGP vs COE)
FARF rebate (LTA wehsim) iaﬁi
Original COE (SAP cost) 550,500 Toml cost (less Aute's profi) 24 500
End of lifs PARF [SAP §5.020

Hirad out rate SO0 [Input expected hire oul rae going forsan

Rental Rate ¥r1
Rentkal Rate Yr 2
Hental Aate ¥rd
Aental Rate Yrd
Renmi Rate Yr§
Rental Rate Yr&
Renml Rate Yr 7

Rental Hata Yr @

1280
ML
125
112,50 |

O W W LA W e e

Best Regards,
Lyren

Fram: _vacs-admin

Sent: 06 Awgust, 2019 4-57 PM

Ta: Chia Teck Guan [TPHS/Ops&haint/Fhps/Oas): Chloe Chin Kuai Fong {TPHS/OpsiMaint/CMFCEB); Lyan Gan Peh Lirg (TPH5/0ps/Fleet Ops/Ops); Sam Kwok Kok Meng
[TPHE/Dps&MaintFORs /Dps); Timothy Yap Thian Wean (TPHS/Ops Maint/FOps 3800

Subject: VACS : Aeguest Estimation Approval for Case Reference Mumber: TAX/06/19/2117

Hi,

This is 1o request you to approve the Estimation provided for the case mentioned belaw:
Case Reference Number: TAXM 192117

Viehicle Registration Mumber; SHE956L

Make: TOYOTA

Muodel: PRIUS

Vehicle Registration Date: 07/02:2014

Fault Code: TP

Accudent Tiate and Time: 3002009 D5:50 AM
Accudent Report Date and Tirme: 015072009 11:16 AM
Type of Accident: Head To Side

Toeal Spare Cost: §73,084,93

Tatal Labour Cost; §3,4 16,06

Total Spray Cost: 34 986,00

Toral (her Cost; 54,184 .00

Total Repair Cost: $85.870.93

Kindly login te VACS for more details and to approve'reject the estimate,

Thanks
SMEAET Aum Services

[HSCLAIMER

This electrarcc mail message and any fles transmitted with it are intended saclusivedy far the indfvidual or entity to which it is addressed, The FresLage, msﬂh," weith amy attachment, ray
contain canfidential andfar privileged information. Any unautharized review, use, printing. saving, eopying, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited. i you, the reader is nat the intended
recapient, plegse do not disclose, disgaminate, Crgulate, copy or use any of the informateen comained in this e-mail. Please notify wus immeadiately and dedete the e-mal and destray any
prirted cogy



MERT13084985 | SMAT Aulomotive Sorvess Faa Lid = Woclands
ENTRY DATE & TIME; D1/07/201% 11:01
SUBMITTED 8- B Thatyal Naysgi

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 02/07/2013 11:01

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEM ENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report comecliy the detalls of the accident 1o speed up the daims process,
2. Thiz Farm must ba complated by lha Poficyhalder andior the Authoriaed Divivar,

3. Infarmation provided must be ag truindul and accurate as possible. Any wilful mizrepresantation o witholding of material facts may allow insurance
—_— cLLli e

rapudiata policy lia bility.

companias ko

4. The issue and accentance of this Farm by insurance campanies is nol an admission aof policy liability on tha part of the insurance companias,

5. Any false reporting may be referred te the Palice for Investigation,

6. This raport will b forwarded by the insurars of the GLA Records Managameni Centre estatdshad by the Ganeral Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
arehiving and that copees of this report wil, for a feg, be mada availabla upon application by interasted partios.

7. By tha lodgemant of Ihis rapad to the insurers. you herehy consent (o the archiving of this roport at the centre and 1o cogias of the repodt

atoresaid

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

haing mado avatable

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

01/07/2019 11:01
30/06/2019 05:50
EU TONG SEN STREET/ UPPER CROSS STREET

Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number SHESS56L

Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Addross

Mabile Phore MNa
Allernative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturar

Modal

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

#re you claiming under your own
for repair to your vehicla?

insurance policy

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Ca mpany
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Mumber

Covar Note Number

Driver

Mame of Drivor

MNRIC No

Date Of Birth

Ogcupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experiance

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Mumber

Contact Number

EMail Address

SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD
198905369K
MNOEMAIL

OFFICE-80000000

TOYOTA
PRIUS TAXI-1.8 (A)

HIRE AND REWARD

NO

THIRD PARTY
TAXI

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANGE LTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT
NO

D-18093197MFSH

LEE XIAQ LOONG TERRENCE
576194918

017071976

OUTDOOR

11/03/1996

23 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +85-80000000

MNOEMAIL
Fage 1 of 8



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Ralationship of the Drivar with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Drivers Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditians

Read Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including ewn vehicla)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accidant?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other malerial or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown persen(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance,

MNumber of Passengers {Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported ta the police?
If Yes Please state which Palice Station
Folice Station Name

Paolice Station Address

Folice Station Contact

Was notice of intended Prasecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO POLICE REPORT - TI20190701/2005
Attachmant(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video eaptured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

1

MO
OTHER - HIRER

SIDE SWIFE
CLEAR
DRY

MO
2
YES
YEsS

YES

YES

ORCHARD NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE CENTRE

ROAD: 51 KILLINEY ROAD | POSTCODE: 239572 , COUNTRY:

SINGAPORE
TEL NO: 1800-7355005 - FAX NO- 67331934
NO

NOT AVAILABLE DUE T CIRCUMSTANCES OF ACCIDENT

NO
MO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Mumber
Vehicle Make/ModelCalour
Datails Of Propartias
Vehicle Category

MName of Driver
NRIC/Passpart Mumber
Conlact Number

Address

Fostcode

Insurance Company Mame
Nalure Of Damage

SMH3861R

PRIVATE CAR
UKNOWN

Page 2 of B



Mo, Of Passanger {Including Driver)

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
LEE XIAQ LOONG TERRENCE

Namea
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicla? SHBYS6L
Were seal belts wom?

Was this injured convayed ta haspital by YES
ambulance?

Addrass

Postcoda
DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 2
Mame LINKNOWMN

Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicla? SMH3861R
Were seat belts worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
. YES
ambulance?

Address

Posteode
DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 3
MName LINKNOWN

Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicla? SMH3861R
Were seal bells worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address

YES

Posteode

Page 3048
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De-e ! 70 T (9
Clas C. 41§ awa

{M—- B . CI{L-QA" [:L{ﬂf:??

ferts
4.

o ’Zmauj Sen j’-frzzr,

N
L
DECLARATION
IfWe declare the faregalng particulars are true in every respect. ﬂ\
Ll Ky D\.

: G AY

= -]

L= W, s / / K"f [ \
Policyhalder's ssf‘na_iu@r-g’{f? ! Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Ferson nel's Signature
Date & Time: S [If driver is not tha policyhaolder| Marme:

Date & Time: NRIC/EIM Ma.-

Pags 4 of 8



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN _-
-

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1
2.

Please repart correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

This Farm must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver,

Infarmation provided must be as truthful and Bccurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
lzcts may allow insurance companies 1o repudiate policy liability,

The issuwe and acceptance of this Form by inturance eampanies is not an admission of policy liability an the part of the Insurance
Companies.

. Any false reporting maoy be referred to the Police far investigation,

The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Racords Management Centre pstablished by the Genersl Insurance
Association of Singapore [GIA) for archiving and that capies of this repart will for a fee be made available upon application by
Interasted parties.

By the lodgment of this repart to the insurers, you hereby cansent to the archiving of this repart at the contro and to copies al
the report being made available aforesaid,

Consent under the Personal Data Pretection Aet [FDPA]
lunderstand, scknowledge, agrea srd consent that:

{al My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapare {“GIA") mayfare parmitted to collect, use,
disclose andfor process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form} and any other personal Infarmation
provided by me or possassed by my insurer {collectively the "Personal Information”™) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information ta all Insurer|s) whe have Insured vehicleis| invoived In this accident [all insurer() who have insured
vehicla{s) involved in this aceident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers®), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the

Monetary Autharity of Singapore and any relevant povernment agency/autherity [such as the potice), for the purpose{s)
af ;

i} precessing, handling andfor dealing with my claims including the settlement of the clajms and any necessary
investigations relating to the elaims;

[ii} Investigating the accldent and/ar my ciaims:

{ifi) carrying out andfor dealing with my instr uclions of responding 1o any enduiries by me; r

[iv] administering my claims [inctuding the mailing of corresgondence, statements, invaices, reparts or notices ta me,

which could involve disclosura of certain persanal data about me to bring about dallvery of the same as wall as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

{v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/for dealing with my claims.{collectively the
"Purposes”)

16} all insureris) who have insured vehiclels) involved in this aceldent and the Insurers’ lawyers/lew firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Persenal Information far one or more of the above Purposes; and

led  my Personal Infarmation may/can be disclosed By any of the Insurers and/for GIA ta thelr third parly service providers ar
agentsiincluding their lawyers/law firme), which may be sited cutside of Singapore, for one or mare of the abave Purposes,

{d}  my Personal nformation will also be collecied and used to compile claims histary for the purpose of fraud detection,
Investigation and management in present and all future claims.

[e}  the information so collected under (4] above may be shared / disclosed:

fil toalinsurers and/er any othar third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as repsenably required for the purposes stated, or

i) for complylng with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders,

. oA
S | 1) Wﬁ

ﬂnli:whqr%j 4 Driver's Sigﬁarure Reporting Cenhe’l’cr;nnnel's Signature

Date & Time (If driver is not the palicyhalder) Mame:

Date & Time: NRICSFIN Mo

Page 5ol &



SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:

Orchard N.P.C
51 Killiney Road SINGAPORE 239572

Tel Mo: 1800-7 359929

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Sketch Plan Pg.3

HIWHWHMWWMWW

T

180701/2005

" 1od3
Raport Mo, TRAOAQ0701 /2005

DatefTime Report Made:
01/07/2019 02:37

Nama of !nfurrna nt-

Vide Report No.:

Station Diary Mo.:
2]

Address:
LEE XIAQ LOONG TERRENCE 73 TAMPINES AVENUE 1 #01-02 SINGAPORE 529780
ID Type /1D MNo.: Contact No.:
NRIC NO [ 37619491B Home/Ofice: Maobile; 86157671
Mationality: Email:
SINGAPORE CITIZEN
Sex: Age: Date of Birth: | Type of Informant;
Mala 43 MKTMere Driver
Race: Language: Institution / Schogl Name:
Chinese English '
Ocoupation: Driving Licence Infarmation:
Taxi driver Clags: 282723 Date of Expiry:

Accldent:

Accident;

20/06/2018 05:50

Type of Location:

K-Junction
Ty

Location:
Junction of Road 1 and Road 2
EU TONG 2EN STREET

UPPER CROSS STREET
Juncti u Tong Sen Street and Upper Cross Street
Weather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Clear Dry
Traffle Flow: Traffic Control; Traffic Volume:
One Way Traffic Light - wl:}rklng Mo Traffic
Type of Collision; Anyone conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Side ambulance:
Yas

] Mo

SHBIS6L Car TOYOTA Prius Maroon Serlm.lsly 0
Damaged

SMH3861R | Car VOLKEWAGO |Gol White Seriously | 2
M Damaged

ﬁnj Pedestnan Involved: No

No. of Pedestrians Injured: NIL

| Use of Pedestrian Crossing: NA

Page 6ol B



Sketch Plan Pg. 4

k)

POLICE FORCE T

Tr2080701/2005

Police Station Of Origin; 2ed3
Orchard N.P.C Report Mo, T/20M20704/2005
51 Killiney Road SINGAPORE 239572

Tel No: 1800-7 359999 CONTINUATION OF REFORT

LEE XIAQ LOONG TERRENCE ID Mo, 194818
Related Vehicle | SHBY5EL (Car) Centact No.| 88157671
HospitaliClinic | SINGAPORE GENERAL HOSPITAL Class of Class: 2B,2A2.3
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date
Date Treatment | 30/06/2019 Date Discharge | 30/06/2019
Ho. of Days granted Medical Leave 03 Degree of Inju Slight
MName Goh Hao Xun 1D Na, 80222114J
Related Vehicle | NIL Contact No.| 52333240
“HospitaliGlimie | NIL - Class of Class: NIL
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Dale %,
Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NiL
Mo. of Days granted Medical Leave [ NIL Degree of Injury | NIL
Brief Details.

On 30/06/20189 at about 0550hrs, | was driving my taxi (SHBS56L) In the center lane along Eu Tong Sen
Street towards Vicloria streei, The traffic junction at Eu Tong Sen Street and Upper Cross street was
green light as such | continued to drive when suddenly | felt an impact from the front right side of my taxi. |
immediately stepped on the brake and my tax| was pushed onto the pavement which caused my taxi to hit
against the wall. My front and front right side airbag was deployed as well. Paramedic made a chack on
me and | was then brought to Singapore General hospital.

| did eheck that the road was clear before | drive however the other vehicle (SMH 3861 R} had cama from
Victoria Street and had turned at a fast speed which caused the accident.

The ather vehicle had came from Victorla Street direction and had turnad right from Eu Tong Sen Strect
towards Upper Cross street and subsequently hit onto my taxi. | am unsure how much is the cost of repair
far my taxi and his car. The front right part of my taxi and the other car is badly damaged. My car was
pushed onto the pave and had hit onto the wall which had made some damages to the govemment
property. | was conveyed and | was in a state of shock. | am could not remember what happened at the
scene and | was given 3 days of medical leave. | am feeling pain on the left side of my body and have
difficulty moving my left side upper body. | have brulses on my right pinky finger, right elbow and right
knee.

Page T ol 8



Sketch Plan Pg.5

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Folice Station OF Origin:

Orchard M.P.C

51 Killiney Road SINGAPORE 239572
Tel No: 1800-7359558

Skatch Plan
Informant is not able ta provide sketeh plan

/

v

L

Tr1907

dof3
Roport Mo, Tr20 180701/2005

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to fhis report. If you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 65474885 stating the report number as reference.

Signature Of Officer Recording The/ Report:
E{
Sgt 3 THONG RAYMOND

Signature Of Informant:

Signature Of Interpreter:
Not applicable

DatelTime:
01/07/2018 02:37

Officer In Charge Of Case;
TP f GIT ¢/
Sr Staff Sgt MA JUNXIANG

Classification Of Case:

Cantact No.’ 25
entication Stamp

NP1B8 M

e

e ——

Sllsg, E

Page Bof 8



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Company
OwnerID: 5369K
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SHB956L
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended Deregistration Date: 09 Jul 2019
Vehicle Make: TOYOTA

Vehicle Model:
Primary Colour:

PRIUS TA}{I_{SMRT]I
Marc_:on

Manufacturing_Year: - 2013

Engine No.: '  27R5935612
Chassis No.: ~ JTDKN36U005720679
Maximum Power Output: 100.0 kW (134 bhp)
Open Market Value: $33,120.00 -
Original Registration Date: 07 Feb 20-14

First Registration Date: 07 Feb 2014
Transfer Count: 0 _

Actual ARF Paid: $8,368.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: | Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: ~ 06Feb2022

PARF Rebate Amount: $5,85?.DG

Intended COE Rebate Details -

COE Expiry Date: | 06 Feb 2022

COE Category: A-Car (1600cc & below)
COE Perind[‘-’ears_}: 8 i

PQP Paid: $58,590.00

COE Rebate Amount: §18,8?3+DG )
Total Rebate Amount: © $24,730.00

Message

Please note that the 8-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle
must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if
applicable), whichever is earlier. o

The information contained herein is correct as at 09 Jul 2019

OK



L=t id

Case Details

Case Reference Number - TAXDE 92117

Tyoe of Repair : Acedant Repair
Vehicle Reglstration Number ; SHE3560

Documents / Photographs

View Documents / Photographs

Estimation Details
$pare Part's Cost Datail

BOM
Twpe

Cne
Tina
Hay in

Cina
Time
Ky In

(=137

Koy In

Moy b

Cne
Tima
Ky In

Costing  Partion  Material
Type Humier

Main

Main

Masn

Madn

Main

Main

Taal Docismands:

Company Type : SMAT Taxis Pre Lig
Estimation ID : EST-7588.0

Asslgned By : Taxi Clawms Ma nager Tearm

SMAT Recommandation

Pl Mime

HUOSE.
WINDSHIELD
WASHER [FROM
JOINT TO JOINT).
N1

HOSE,
WINDSHIELD
WASHER (FROM
JOINT T 04T
NOLZ

HOSE,
WINDSHIELD
WASHER (FROM
JOINT TO JOINT),
KO3

HOSE,
WINDSHIELD
WASHER [FROM

Oy List Pr
Par

lcw  Ligi
Price{s)

Undi(s)

1 1380

1 13.50

1 1360

1 1360

JOINT TO NOZZLE)

HOEE,
WINDEHIELD
WASHER (FRomM
MOTOR TO JOINT)

TUBE &
ACCESSORY

HOSE SUB.a55Y,
OISCHARGE

AL COMNDENSER

HOSE SUB-a55Y,
SUCTION

RADMATOR ASSY,
UPPER

HOSE, INVERTER
oL

HOSE, INVERTER
COOLING O,

HOSE. INVERTER
COOLING, NO.3

BRACKET sU8
ASEY, HY WATER
PUMP

PUMP A55Y,
WATER

13.60

13,50

1760

1 631.00 63180

1 38620 386,50

1 118100 116190

1 A5 46

1 BTRED

1 TEE30

1 T2 60

&880

12830

57.30

103760

454.00

Total Spare Part Coast

Dis(%)

500

+5.00

25.00

26.00

2500

25.00

25.00

2500

25.0:4

#5.00

25.00

25.00

Lump Sum Discount (%)

Firal
Prica(§}

10.20

10,20

1020

1020

1320

47292

500.7a

0L

83.57

4347

.95

ET117.86

o.on

Insurance Company Mame ; NTUC Income

Insurance Co-operative (£

Accident Date and Time : 29082019 09:50 Py
Vehicle Agefin Months) : 54

Repair’

Replace

Raplace

Replace

Replace

Realace

Raplace

Replaca

Moplane

RAeplacs

Raplacs

Aaplaca

Replacs

Raplace

Surveyor Approval

Surveyor  Surveyor RépainReolace

Cruantity Flnal

Pries{%)

a ]
L [
o o
o a
5] 0
o -}
a o
o o
o [}
a o
a o
o a
a o
o a
L} o

Surveyor Total

Lump Sum Die (%)

Check

Chack

Check

Check

Check

Chack

Checic

Chick

Check

Checik

Check

Chaek

Checik

Check

24.692.34

Ramarks




Tyne

Cine
Tima
Key In

Key Ini
Cire

Tima
Wy In

Kay In

Key Ini
Qe
Ky Iny
Onie
Key In

D
Theng
Kay bn
Cne
Time
Koy b

One
Tima
Key In
One
Kaw In
Cina

Tima
oy b

Time
Koy In

Ky Ini

Cna

Key in

Costing  Parian  Matarial
Type Humier

Main

Main

Main

Maln

Main

Main

Main

Main

Main

Main

Main

Farl Mama

INVERTER
BRACKET TRAY

BRACKET,
INVERTER. NOL1

DOOR FATLH

STICKER DECAL
SMAT D00}

FENDER FRTILH

HAME PLATE
(HYBRID)

SEAL, FRONT
FENDER TO COWL
SIDE LH

FENDER
PROTECTOR
FRT/LH UPPER

PROTECTOR,
FRONT FENDER
SIDE PANEL LH

FENDER LIMER
FRT/LH

FENDER LINER
FAD, FA WHEEL,
LK

FENDER APRON
SUB FATILH

FENDER APROM
FATALH

BUMPER FaT

BUMPER CLIPS

BUMPER SUPPORT
FRAH

BUMPER SUPPORT
FiLH

BUMPER ENERGY
ABSORBER FRT

BUMPER
REINFORCEMENT
FRT

ARM SUB-AS3Y,
FA BUMPER LH

ARM SUB-a55Y,
FR BUMPER RH

DEFLECTOR,
RADIATOR AW

DEFLECTOR,
RADIATOR LH

BRACKET, FR
BUMPER

Oty List Priee  Lisi

Par Prica(§)
Uni(g)

251,60 25160
N0 .40
82,40 AOAE0
G060 60,00
72240 T23.40
51.50 5150
16.20 1620
4610 4810
114,50 114,60
17170 171,70
48,30 48,38
63780 3780
40,80 140,80
4Hz.00 ABZ.00
161 18.10
TE A0 Th40
TE.40 Th.48
TR.E0 TH.BD
480,40 438,40
50,40 28040
80.40 25040
B350 150
00 700
110,40 11040

Total Spare Part Cost

Disi%)

25.00

25.00

000

25.00

2608

LN ]

25.00

25.00

25 00

2500

25.00

26.00

Z5.00

2500

25.00

25,00

26.00

25,00

Lump Sum Dissount (%)

Final
Price|s]

18870

23.55

ETOURO

1368

128.77

478.35

VEE.ED

6150

12.an

5730

17380

18780

1BT.80

B7.75

BT 11786

0.0y

Fapaird

Reglace

Roplace

Fapiace

RAeplsce

Replace

Replace

Anploes

Roplace

Fepiace

Replacs

Aeplace

Rrplocs

Reploce

Raplace

Reglnce

Replacs

Raplace

Replace

Replace

Surveyar
Cuantity

10

Lump Sum Dis (%)

Surveyar

Final
Prica(s)

000

ez

361 &

12.08

aTim

1878

1878

Sureeyor Total

RaépaivAealace

Check b

Chack L

Hepair  *

Replace »

Aeplace =

Replace -

Chich .

Check  «

Check v

Chaek  »

Replace +

Replace «

Replace v

Feplaca =

Replace +

Replace -~

Replace =

Check r

Roplace

24.622.34

Ramarks

Vi,

SRl

_\f[_.

"‘f'_'.:_

F, A
L




BOM Cosling  Partion  Material Part Hamia Oty List Prics  List Diai%) Finasd Repair'  Surveyar Eurveyor  FeepainReplace Remarks

Typa Typs Nuimibeer Par Price(s) Frice{§l  Feplace  Quantiey Final
Uniig) Pricais)
Orse Main NUMBER PLATE 1 15.00 15.00 000 15,00 Replace -
ok e 1 15.00 Repiace v _n¢
Ky in
D;rur Main NUMBER PLATE 1 1z 1200 woe 1200 Replace —_— R /'1___‘__!‘
Time d
Koy In
Ona Main COVER, PR LB X1 1850 2500 13.88 Replace 15,68 Paplacs » SO F L
Time BUMPER HOLE LH ' — Lt
Key Im
Ono Main COVER, FR 1 {LET] A5 ZEO00 1288 Foplace ' 1388 Replaos  + 7 po- g
Time OUMEER HOLE Re FE
Hey in
=1 Main BUMPER GRILLE 1 ELRRT EMART] 2500 2333 Replace a
1 F= o B H Replace = =
T SUB-AESY, LOWER A ne T
Key in
Cne Main WIRE, ENGINE 1 24300 242.00 2E00 181,50 Replace o Chek &
Tima ROOM, NG
Koy n
One Main THERMISTOR 1 107.00 107,00 1000 530 Replace 0 o Check =
Time ASEY
Ky In
One Main FOG LAMP RiH 1 e 28520 1000 28468 Replace 058 Ripinca  * ,’};wh |
Time 4
Ky in
One Main FOG LAMP LH 1 280,10 28010 1000 25209 Replnce a Rl
Time
Key In
One Main LENE & BODY, FR 1 §11.80 S11.80 10,00 48052 Replace o g
1 S60.8 lace =
Fime TURN RH i ARk
Ky In
Gne Main BRACKET, FR 1 5820 58.20 00 4385 Replace g Faplice = A1
Tima TURN UFPER AH i
Kay in
(=110 ] Miin BRAKET, FA TulM 1 5050 =030 2500 3,85 Fepisco 1 41,65 Replnce '+ ____.-I.1
Tima
Ky in
One Main BRACKET, FR 1 600 .00 /00 1950 Replaca 1850 Replacs v — K1
Time TURAN LOWER AH
Kay in
Standard  Maln ENGINE 506145 HOSE, INVERTER 1 740 AL 100 3366 Replace - Shack
COOLING MO &
One Main FANSHROUDTOP 1 ggsa .60 W0 7470 Replace o Chask.  »
Tima
Kay In
One Main FAN BLADE T M5B80 15880 200 11A85 Fepiace F 0 Skt
Time
Koy Ini
One Msin FAN BLADE NO 2 1 0420 420 2500 15315 Replacs o o Chack 5
Time
Koy In
One Main FAN MOTORNO1 1 538,30 83830 2500 40372 Replace o Check = ¥
Time
Key In
Cine Main FAMMOTORMOZ 1 s3aase 538.30 W00 20372 Replace o Check  »
Time
iy in
One Main INLETASEY. AR 1 23250 23280 2500 17438 Reglace i M Check
Tima
Kay in
O Ml AlR CLEANER ] 920,90 525,80 25.00  65T.42 Replace o o Chack -
Time ASSY
Ky Ini
O Main WIRE, ENGINE 1 556710 586700 10,00 50010.08  Replacs o o Chack ¥
Tims ROOM
Koy In
O Main ENGINE MOUNTING 1 A7.10 L ER L] o0 6532 Replace o & Check -
Time: BRACKET, FRONT
Eany bn
One flaim ENGIMNE MOUNTING 1 188,00 188.00 2500 14850 Replace a o Check o
Time FRT
Key In
Total Spare Part Cost 67,117,688 Surveyor Taotal  24,552.34

Lump Sum Discount (%)  0.00 Lump Sum Dis (%) 20




Trpe

One
Time
Key In

Oine

Key In

Cing
Timw
Key In

Tima
Key Im

One
Time
My in

Dan
Time
Ky I

Cina
Time
Koy in

One
Tims
ey in

Time
By iny

One
Tima
Eey In

e
Tima
Key im

(sl 1]
Tims
Ky in

Cne
Tima
Kay in

Ona
Hay in

Cne
Time
Key In

Cihe
Time
Ky In
=T

Time
Key in

Key In

e
Tima
Key In

Costing  Parlian

Type

Matarial
Mumber

Main

Main

Main

Main

Main

Main

Main

Main

Mamn

Main

Main

Main

Main

Main

Main

Part Nama

SHOCK
ABSORBER
FRTRH

BHOCK
ABSORBER
MOUNTNG FRT,
AH/LH

SHOCK
ADSORBER
BEARING, FRT
LH/RH

STABILIZER BAR
LINK FRT/RHALH

SIDE CHASSIC
FRT/RK

EIDE CHASSIC
BRACE FRTHH

UNDER COVER
SIDE/RH

FERDER FRT/AHH

NAME PLATE
{HYRRID)

FENDER SEAL TO
COWL SiDE AM

FENDER
PROTECTOR
FAT/AH SIDE

FENDER
PROTECTOR
FRAT/MH UPPER

FEMNDER LINER
FAT/AH

FENDER LINER
PAD, FA WHEEL.

AH
FENDER APRON
SUB FATAH

FENDER APRON
FRAT/fRH

WHEEL N5C,
FRGNT

T¥RE

CUARTER GLASS
FRATMH

SEALANT
WISCREEM

MOULDeNG BODY,
B

SILL MEMBER
OUTER RH

FILLAR, FR BODY

REINFORCEMENT
SUB ASSY, FRONT

PILLAR LOWER RH

Gy

List Price  Ligt Drimi %)
Per Price(s)

Linie[s)

B =2 B %420 25.00
194.80 183.80 25.00
34,00 34.00 25.04
196,00 185.00 25.00
17350 173.50 2500
103,80 103,60 25,00
46,70 45,10 25.00
70 12340 25,00
51,90 1,80 25.00
15.20 1520 2500
11320 113,80 25.60
4610 46,10 500
R ] M. 25.00
49,30 48,30 25.00
63780 EIT.A0 25,00
168,18 168,10 2500
TABAZD 148420 2500
126.74 126,74 .04
234.90 234.50 25.00
iron 3700 0.og
GT4.60 67360 25.00
510.80 S19.80 25.00
36310 363,10 2500
45370 a53.70 25,00

Tatal Spare Par Cost

Lumg Sum Digcount |%)

Final

Prica{s)

208,65

145,38

Z5.50

T46.24

13013

T8

54285

11,40

3458

12877

47835

TIE.0T

1,113.15

T

176,18

50520

330,77

67,017,086

0.00

Flapais
Replace

Replace

RAeplaca

Replaco

Replace

Replace

Reglacs

Reptace

Repince

Replacs

Replace

Replaca

Replace

Replace

Replaca

Raplace

Repiaca

Replace

Replace

Faplace

Replace

Renlaca

Feplace

Surveyar  Burvayar
Cuantiny Firml
Price(s)
o 1]
a o
-] a
-] a
o 1]
o o
1 34.58
L] 5425
1 g.uz
1 11.40
-] o
] o
a a
o ]
('] ]
a o
1 11T
1] o
1 TTEN
1 700
1 S08.2
a o
a ]
o -]
Surveyor Total
Lump Sum Dis (%)

RepairReplace

Chacik

Check

Cheoik

Chick

Chack

RAepiace

Heplace

Aeplace

Raplace

Chack

Check

Choch

Check

Chack

Chack

FRaplace

Nt Give

Reglace

Raplace

Chack

Check

Chack

24,502 34

Remarks

XAyl




BamM

Cine:
Tima
Key In

Cinay
Tima
Kay in

Tima
Kay In

Time
Ky I

Key In

Time
Koy In
Cina

Tirma
Koy In

One
Time
Koy In

Ciri
Tirne
Key In

Onn

Ky In
Cine

Tieme
Koy bn

One
Tima
ey Ini

Cne
Tima
Key in

Time
Koy In

Ciren
Tiene
Eay bn

Tima
Key Ini
Cine
Time
Key in
One
Key in

One
Tima
Key In

e

Key In

Cosling  Portlen
T¥pe
Main
Main

Main

Main
Main

Main

Madn

Main

Main

Main

Main

Main

Main

Farl Mame

PILLAR SUB-A5SY,
FROMNT BOOY,
INMNER RH

FILLAR. CTR BOBDY

DOOR FRTEH

ETICKER DECAL
SMAT (DOORA)

OOOR HINGE
LOWER FAT/RH

DOGR HINGE
UPPER FRT/HH

CHECK ASSY, FR
DooR,

RUN CHANNEL
RHF, pOtR

FRAME SUB-AsSY,
FRONT DOOR,
HEAR LOWER BH
TAPE OUT WiN
FRAME RHF, DOOR

MOULDING, FR
DOOR WINDOW RH

TAFE DUT Wi
FRAME BHF, DOGR

DOOR IMNER
HANDLE FRTWRH

DOOR QUTER
HANDLE FRT/®H

COVER, FRONT
DOOR DUTSIDE
HANDLE

DOOR LOCK
FRT/FH

WEATHERSTAIP,
FRONT DOOR
QPEMING TRIM, AM

DOOR WEATHER
STRW® FAT/AH

MIRRORA AS5Y, AH

COVER, OUTER

MIRROR, BH

DOOR RRFH

PIMEL ETICKER

DAZH BOARD

SENSOR AR BAG,
FRAT/FHLM

ity

Lint Price  List

Far
Uniigp

363,10

30770

BO.50

8050

150,30

T16.00

85,30

45,60

53,70

170,80

14.19

875,80

27780

17120

1,307,10

107490

954.50

IT330

st

Prica(s)

B R ] 25.00
7.7 26.00
B4.40 25.00
E0.00 .00
80,50 28.00
B.50 Z5.00
15030 25,00
116.90 500
530 25.00
45,60 25,00
$3.70 25.00
45,80 25,00
54,70 2500
EEE ] 25.00
1410 25.00
STER0 25,04
TR 500
1720 25.00
120710 25.00
ToT.an 25.00
254,50 26.00
B0.00 .00
S06.10 25,00
248,80 10,00

Total Spare Part Cost

Lump Sum Discawnt [%)

Firial

Prics(s}

vz

&70.80

60.00

112,73

&7.88

34,20

40.28

ITE10

1087

43185

208,35

12840

715,88

LB

491.54

&7,117.68

00

Bapair

Replace

Aeplsce

Roplace

Replace

Replace

Replace

Replace

Roplace

Aeplace

Replace

Heplace

Replace

Replaca

Replace

RAeplacs

Replace

Replacs

Aeplace

Replace

Renlace

Burveyor
Aeplace  Quantity

Finad
Prico[s)

ET0.8

4028

Tas

491.8:

Surveyos Total

Lump Sum Dis (%)

Surveyor RepainReplacs

Check

Chack

RAspiace

Raplace

Chack

Chack

Cheak

Checi

Crimck

Cheok

Mot Give

Nat Give

Med Give

Raplacn

Replaca

Reglace

Raplace

Aeplace

Aeplace

Chack

Replace

Remarks

ad T

o

p -




BOa Costing  Portion  Material Part Nams Qey  List Price  Lisd DHe|™%)  Final Repaie!  Surveyor Swrveyor  Ropainfepiace Asmariy
Tyme

Tvpa MNumbar Pas Priced%) Prices) Roplace  Quantity Firnl
Unitjay Priceds)
One Mamn AIR BAG ASSY, 1 1.555.60 158580 1000 140022 Repiace 1 1,400 Roplsce *
Tima INSTR DRIVER e
Kay in
O Main AIR BAG aAsSY, T AT aarree  tam0 zassan Replace Shin Muiiecs
Tinse INSTRPASSENGER )
Key in |
Ome Main AlR BaAG 1 818,20 BES.20 10084 Talss Feplace
1.8 Replace -+
Time COMPUTER ™
Kew In LA
Cne Main AlR BAG BPEAL 1 951.70 553,70 1000 pss.33 Replace 1 g5a Buplace  *
Time CABLE
Key In |
|
One Main AIR BAG 1 238040 238040 1000 12438 Replace 3
124, Repl "
Time STEERING, DRIVER : o |
Key In Ii
e Main WIRE ASSY, AR 1 2380 2350 000 224 Replace == i |
Tima BAG |
Key In -
One Main SEAT BELT FATALH 1 822.60 X260 2500 616,95 Aeplace & o Check =
Tim
Key In
Ona Main BEAT BELT FATMAH 1 02260 BI60 [O0 BIESS Replace 0 a Chaik: +
Time
Key in
e Main AIR BAG ASSY, AH 4 122790 122780 1000 190519 Replace 1 e Raplice » ]
Tims BIDE
Key In ;‘\H.'II...\.
Cine Main EENSOR, SIDE aIn 3 558,50 LIR60 1000 100274 Replace 3 108 Asplsca * I!.
Tima BAG AH/LH
Koy In
Ung Main ROOF LiMinG 1 TATTE  LETRED 2500 1.40m2p Replace a Choek  +
Time ASEY,
KayyIn
Dine Main LENS & BODY,FR 1 511,80 511.80 1000 48062 Roplace | 80,6 Foplica  » -'\, T
Tima TURN LK
K#y in
One Main BRACKET, FR T Mo 2440 500 1830 Replace o o Chack v
Time TURM URPER LM
Koy In
One Main BRACKET, FR 1 &a.20 5830 25.00 43,55 Replaca 5 a Chaek »
Tima TURN CENTER LH
g In
Cine Main BR&CKET, FR i 26.00 26.00 2500 1950 Replaca o B Chack .
Tima TURN LOWER LH
Koy In
T Madn EMRALEM FRRONT 1 BEBG BE.50 FE.00 oid &8 Feplace 1 488 Raplace = iV Ly
Timas
Ky in
ne haain HOODEND PANEL 1 asgg 3550 600 2663 Reglace 26,63 [ L
Time SEAL it
Kay in
One Main COVER, RADIATOR 1 13240 LB MM g2mp Replace & Chack  »
Time
Ky b
Onu Maun GRILLE RADIATOR 1 ERLR] 0ED 500 aza@s Replaes i Replace + . £\
Tima
Ky in
Dne Mlain GRILLE RADIATOR 1 24,60 2460 2800 7048 Replace B o Cheek »
Time LOWER NG.2
Koy In
Cine Main BUMPER LIP FRT 1 138,60 130,60 B00 10470 Replace 1 10474 Roplace = )
Tima !
Eey In |
On  Main BUMPER ERT VI 12170 2500 9578 meptece . T Meplss + N\ VEF
Time ABSORBER ra
Ky in LOWER
Tne Wain UNDER COVER T 830 e300 g0 jap2a Replace i Repiace + |
Tima CENTER |
Key In |
One Main HOOD PANEL 1 T4 TAE D 2500 56108 Roploce | 610 Foplsce v ]
Tims d
Key in
Total Spare Part Cost  §7,117.56 Surveyor Total  24,652.34

Lump Eum Discount (%)  o.00 Lump Sum Dis (%) o




BomM
Typa

Cine
Key in
Orsp
Tine
By fn
One

Key in

One
Time
Key I

T
oy In

Key In

One
Time
Kay in

Cina
Time
Key in

Qne
Timee
Key In

Cing
Time
Key Im
Ona

Ky in

Cine
Timo
Key In

Ona

Key in

Ky In

Cine
Time

Kay In

One

Key In

Tima
Koy In

Conting  Portien  Maslerial
Type Number

Mlain

Main

Main

kain

Madn

Mlain

Main

Main

Main

Masn

Main

Main

Main

Main

Main

Main

Parl Hama

HOOD PAMEL
INSULATOR

HOOD HINGE LH

HDOD HINGE RH

WIPER GARNISH

WIPER GARNISH
COVER, LW

WIPER QARMISH
COVER, RH

WINDSCREEN FRT

WINDSCREEN
MOULDING FRT

SEALANT
WISCREEN

HOOD LOCK

CABLE AS5Y,
HOOD

HOOD AUXILI&RY
CATCH

CLAMP, HOOD
LOCK

SUPPORT SUG.
ASEY

HEAD LAMP |

HEAD LAMP RH

WIPER WASHER
INLET

WIPER WASHER
JaR

MOTOR NO:1,
WIFER WASHER
JAR

MOTOR No-2,
WIPER WASHER
JAR

THANBANLE A58y,

RADIATOR ASsY

CUSHION,
RADIATOR

SUPPOMT,
RAMATOR, LH

=l

1

1

T

Ligt Price  List

Per
Uinii{$)

Ja0.50

E14.00

23.80

154380

576D

128.90

5.80

1. 460,40

84520

45,20

I6.90

180.70

23600

24000

Prico(g)

350,50

55.50

614,00

23.80

23.80

1.543.80

&7.60

128.90

S&.z0

B0

1,460.40

1801

230,00

240000

1024930 10.248.20

149890

11.30

L]

1.496.90

22,60

170

Dis{%)

25,00

25.00

25.00

26.00

25.00

25.00

.00

25.00

500

25.04

+5.00

2680

TR0

10.00

2E00

26.00

1000

1000

25.00

26.00

HHooo

TEOD

Total Spare Part Cost

Lump Sum Digeaunt ]

Firal
Price[$}

292.88

41,43

41.52

460.60

1788

17.88

1,157 .85

Td.00

39,15

6,45

443

1,008,230

BEO.&A

13507

Faln]-]

16,00

7,686.90

112288

16,95

1aET

LES RS

t.oo

Rapaird
Renlaca

Roplace

Asalace

Replace

Raplace

Aeplsce

Feplace

Replace

Aeplace

Raplace

Repisca

Replace

Aeplace

Replacs

Replace

Fapinoe

Replace

Replacs

RAwplace

Raplace

Replaca

Survayar Surveyor
Quantity Finad

Price{s)
o [}
[} n
a ]
o [}
-] o
a o
1 1157
1 4120
2 Td.00
<] o
o [}
] 0
] -]
o o
1 8506
1 B0E
a o
1 1350
-] o
L] <]
1] L]
Q o
L] 1]
o [}
Surveyar Tatal

Lump Sum Dis (%)

RepainRepiace

Check L
Chaok -
Check v
Chack ’
Check T
Chaci v
Beplace =
Replaca =
Replace =
Chack .
Chegk L
Check v
Checi ¥
Chack L
Replace =
Replace =
Chack o
feplace =
Check L
Check v
Cheek =
Check =
Chack v
Chatk T
24,852.34

Fiemarka




BOow Costing  Portian Materlal  Part Namas Gty List Price  Ligt Disd%}  Finas Repair'  Surveyor Surveyer  RepsinRepiace Remarks

Typw Typa Numbar Par Prica{$) Price(S)  Replacs  Ouantity  Fip)
Unitig) Priceds)

Cne Main BUPPORT, 1 54.80 54,50 2300 40.88 Aeplace 8 0 Check v
Time RADIATOR, RH
Koy In
Ona Main SUPFOAT, 1 18.50 18.50 2500 1388 Rapiaca i 0 Chack
Time RADIATOR,
Key in
Qe Miin RADIATOR LOWER 1 B7E a0 BTE.30 /00 B5T 2 Replace a P Chock ‘
Time SUPPORT
Key in
Ona Main RADIATOR HOSE 1 4240 az.440 500 3180 Roplace o Cheek
Tims LOWER
Key In
One Main RADVATOR ToP 1 42,40 42410 2500 3180 Replace o o Check e
Tima HOSE MO 4
Key In
Ohne Main RADATOR HOSE, 1 E R 3720 2560 3700 Aepiaca 0 0 Chack o
Tima EBYPASS N1
ey In
Ona Main RADIATOR HOoZE, 4 20.00 20.00 =00z Replace o o Chack  +
Temag BYPASS ND.2
Eay by
Ona Main RADIATOR HORE, 4 a7.20 at.z0 B5.00 2780 Raplace o 0 Chick =
Tima BYPASS NO.3
Keg In
Cinage Main RADIATOR HOoSE, 1 T Ir.20 2500 3790 Aeplace a o Chack v
Tieng BYPASS ND.4
Ky In
One Maén COOLANT 4 1233 4B.z8 aan  4p.za Repince i Chack =
Tima
Key in
One Msin COOLANT 1 ¥5.30 3BE. g 25.00 206 48 Roplace o a Cheak v
Time RESERVE TANK
Key in
Cine Main FAN SHROUD 1 244.50 240,50 2500 18338 Replace — e+ 3
Tirne = :
Key in
One Main R BILZERBAR 1 M880  Mmm0 2500 e1.0 Replace P )
Time FRT
Key in !
One Main STEERING 1 580.80 580,80 2500 43860 Replace o Chack. »
Time KNUCKLE RH FRT
Kew In
Cina Main WHEELHUBFRT 1 sag7g E40.70 3500 41228 Replace o Chack -+
Tima
Eey In
Cre Main LOWER ARM 1 62590 2500 2500 26542 Replace o Check =
Fims FRT/RH
Kay in
Cna Main JOINT ASSY, LWR 1 185,60 185,60 2500 14670 Replaca 8 B Chack -
Time BaLL
Kay in
O Main TIE ROD END RH 1 185.30 15830 ZE00 11948 Replace 5 Chaek  «
Tima
Kay In
One Main BRAKE HOSE FRT, 1 4E.20 46,20 #H.00 3385 Replacs o P Eheck 5
Time AH
Kay in
O Main SENSOR, SPEED, 1 A4E.50 4450 500 33488 Replace 1 o Check  »
Time FR RH
Ky In
Cine Main ETEERING RACK 1 1LE97.50 159780 2500 116893 Replace @ o Chesk &
Time AESY
Ky in
One Main CROSS MEMBER 1 4TS5 249750 3s0p 187313 Replace o 6 Check v
Teme FRT
Key i
Onn Main CRIVE SHAFT RH 1 176340 176440 =00 137330 Replace o a Chaek %
Time
Koy b
Ona Main MEMBER SUS- T W07 #1070 2300 epem Roplace g Chatk '+
Time ASEY, FR AW
Hizy in

Todal Spare Part Cosi Y1788 Swrveyor Tolal 24 692,34

Lump Surm Disgount (%) .00 Lump Bum Dis (%} 20




AOM Cosling  Portien  Material Barl Mama Oy
Type Type Numiber
Dine Mair UNDER COVER 1
Time SIDERH
Key In
One Main MEMBER FRT,SuB 1
Time CENTRE
Ky i
Ona Main COVER, ENGINE 1
Tima UMDER, NO.2
Fay in
Ona Main Al BAG ASSY, 1
Time FRONT SEAT, rH
Kew In
Cine Main COVER, FRONT 1
Time SEAT BACK BH
ey In
Cirn Muin COVER, FRONT 1
Tiene SEAT CUSMION AM
Eay in
Tne Main QUARTER GLASS 1
Timas FRT/LH
Key In
Labour's Coat Detaj)
Mo, Costing Type Jot Scapa
1 Main TOREPAIR AH PORTION
2 Main TOREPAR LM PORTION
Tatal;
Sneay Cosi Detail
BMNo. Costing Type Job Ecope
1 Man T AESPRAY FRCHT DOOR LH
z Main TO RESFRAY FRONT FENDER LM
3 Main T AESPRAY APFOM PANEL LH
a Fain TO REPSAAY FRONT BLIMPER
5 Main T3 SPRAYT FRONT BLMPER LOWER su8
GRILLE
) L] TO REPSAAY FRONT HIOD
T Main T3 RESPRAY FAOKT SUPPORT FANEL
-] Main T AESPAAY FRONT FEMCER RH
a Man TO RESPAAY APRON PANEL R
W Main TORESPRAY A
11 Man TO RESPRAY ROCKER PAKEL

MOULDING

List Price  List Dis{%) Final Repalr/
Par Prico(g} Prica(s) Aeglace
Unit(§}
4610 48,10 2500 3458 Replace
E5.00 E5.00 2500 4875 Foplacs
46,10 4610 2500 34,58 Replace
B34.50 B34 50 1000 75108 Raplnca
TICET0  1.108.70 B0 a5 Replace
11063 11083 Bon araEv Asptaoe
2480 23490 300 17640 Beplace
Total Spare Part Cagt BT.117.48
Ll.hnpswnbllewndm] (=40
F'lrlllSmNFl‘lEhl 53,654.13

SMAT Burveyos "
Recommendation(s) Adjustment[§|

LENLO0 600

ETE O 200

2.368.00 1000, 00

SMRT Surveynr Femarks
s dation(s}  Adis 5}

7800 200

aTEan 200

180,00 o CHECHK
IrR0n 200

180,00 -]

ATRO0 200

TBO.00 160

378.00 200

180,00 a CHECK
18, B 80

18000 104G

Surveyar
Duiantiy

Surveyer  RepainRepiace
Finat

Prico(g)
34,58 Replace =
a Chack T
o Check -
Q Chaek L
L] Check .
o Chack v
-] Mat Gilvg =

Burvoyor Tatnl = 34,652 .34

Lump Bum Dis (%} 20

Final Sur Total  19,753.87

Remiarke

-f‘/-"-u}

XN N




Todak:

B No.

6

20

Main

Main

Main

Main

Eowiing Tyoe

Wair

Main

Main

Main

Main

Main

Main

Py

Main

Fliin

Wan

Main

Main

Maln

T RESPEAY SILL MEMBER FANEL AH

TQ RESPRAY CENTER PILLAA mM

TO RESPRAY FRONT BO0R Fis

TORESPRAY DOOA HAKDLE

RESPRAY MIRROR COVER RH

TS RESPRAY REAR DOOA BH

Jab Buope

TOWING CHARGE

T3 CHECK WIRING AND SYETEM
FLMCTION

TO APPLY AUST-FROGEMG On
AFFECTED AREA

TO DO WHEEL ALIGNMENT { TYRE
BALANCING

TO TOP UP AC GAS

TC REMOVE / REFIT SEAT

TO REMOVE AND REFIT FRONT SEAT
BELT

TO REMOVE / REFIT WINDSCREEM

TO ALIGN CHASSIS

TOQ TRANSFER DDOR MECHANISM

10 PROVIDE LABDUR & MATERIAL FOR
SOLAR FILM (NET)

T REMOVE AMD REFTT TYRE Aila
(SPRAYING PURPOSE)

TO REMOVE AND REFIT TYRE

TO CHECK & RESET Sv5TEM FLINCTRON

TO REMOVE AND REFIT ROOF LINING

TO REMOVE & REFIX FRONT LHERHS
QUATER GLASS

T REMOVE AND REFLX ENGIE WIRE
HARDMESS

TO REMOVE AND REFIX
UNDERCARRIMGE

TS REMOVE AND REFLX WING MIBROR

TO REMOVE AND REEIT FRONT
CROSSMEMBER

Recommendation(s]  Adjusimentys)

1RO.an

18000

ATEO

150.00

THC00

IT8.00

4844800

SMAET

Recammendationys)

a4.00

20000

12000

120000

Lo ]

00,00

120.00

12000

350,00

120,00

200,00

120,00

120.00

a CHECK

200

1.760.00

Surveyar Remarks

BAdfusimantis)

o CHECK

150

180

o000 MNEC

.00

o CHECK

(] CHECK




TO REMOVE AND RESX AR BAG

SYSTEM

2 Main TO REMOVE AND FEF)% DASHBOARD 250 80 CHEGKE

23 Maiy TO WASH AND VACLILM 0.00 0 ]

24 Main T AEPLAGE SUNDRY PARTS 0080 b N
Totsl: 4384.00 1.620.00
Summary

Estimator Assepman|5) Surveyor Assesmant{§)
Tetal Spara Part Datad 53,684 13 15,753 B7
Totad Labour Cogt 2,356,000 1.000.00
Tatal Speay Fairting A.448.00 1.760.00
Othar 4.304.00 1. 53000
Qrerall Tonal £4,8090.13 2413387
Lumn Sisn Mapair Swiion %
Lump Sum Total 54,600.00 215000
Suresyor Approved Amaune 24,950.00
Na of Repair Days: -] 10
T 5 LUMP 2UM REPAR
10 DaYs
CHECK ITEMS PHOTOS

AFTER REPAA PHOTOS
REQUEST PURCHASE PRICE TO CALCULATE NET BooK
VALUE TO DETERMINE REPAIR LT
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